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June 20, 2023

Lori Smith

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company
P.O. Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

Re: Corrective Action Extension Approval
Cresson Project, Permit No. M-1980-244

Dear Lori Smith,

On June 20, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to extend the
corrective action deadline for Compliance Problem 1 identified in the inspection report dated April 21, 2023.
The Division hereby approves the extension request and the new deadline to complete the report detailing the
Carlton Tunnel pond clean out process and characterization of material is June 29, 2023.

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me by telephone at (303)866-3567 x 8126
or by email at nikie.gagnon@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Nora %ﬁf«rb&ﬂ/

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist
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